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Louise Morrison

From: no.reply@fife.gov.uk
Sent: 08 January 2024 16:54
To: Development Central; CaseManagement Solutions
Subject: 09/01/23- 23/00084/CND002-KW- Planning Comply with a Condition :

01B0QMC8-101010147701
Attachments: RHSA-WSI-v2.1-kd.pdf

Planning Comply with a Condition

Total cost £120
What would you like to do? I want to submit information to comply with conditions
What is the Planning application reference number? 23/00084/FULL
1- Which condition number are you seeking approval for? 2
Property address RUSSELL HOTEL 26 THE SCORES ST ANDREWS KY16 9AS
Are you filling in this form as the applicant or agent? Agent
What is your full name? Muir Walker & Pride
What is your phone number? 01334472244
What is your email address? mail@mwparchitects.co.uk
What is your address? 1 Church Street
What is the applicant's full name? WT The Scores Ltd.
What is the applicant's phone number?
What is the applicant's email address?
What is the applicant's address 25 Rutland Square
What is your enquiry about? a Local Development
How will you pay? Pay later by card

Payment instruction
Pay later at https://www.fife.gov.uk/services/pay-it -
online


